
Attn: All Parts and Service Managers - Stop / 
Start Battery PN SOA821B500
TO: SDC EST CEN WST

FROM: Subaru of America, Inc.

DEPARTMENT: Parts

DATE: 06/03/2014 

CATEGORY: Parts/Service 

Effective immediately, the Stop / Start battery used in the 2014 & 2015 Crosstrek Hybrid models 
should be ordered through the Interstate Battery program under PN SOA821B500. The process 
related to ordering and core pick-up / credits will work exactly the same as it does for existing 
batteries in the program.  For more information regarding the Subaru Interstate Battery program, 
dealers can visit Subarunet / Fixed Ops / Parts policies and procedures / Genuine Subaru Batteries. 

The Stop / Start Battery is covered by the Basic New Car Limited Warranty of 3 years /36,000 
miles. This battery is not eligible for warranty cost proration and no other warranty coverage 
applies to this battery.   

Important:  Due to the expected slow movement of this Battery and the required on-shelf 
maintenance, we recommend dealers not stock this battery and only order as needed. 
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